
From: Rebecca Pang
To: cc_adjunct; cc_faculty_full
Cc: Justin Witt; Caroline Sanderson; Deanna Campbell; Kristin Hanle; Lisa Stephens; Paula Suorez; Christine Small; Pamela Campbell
Subject: Updated Canvas Training Schedule! Lunch-n-Learn Canvas Sessions (Cerro Coso Faculty, Live Online Session Using Confer Now) & Faculty Mentors
Date: Friday, September 23, 2016 10:28:00 AM

Lunch-n-Learn Canvas Sessions (Cerro Coso Faculty, Live Online Session Using ConferNow)
To register for the session, please email Rebecca.pang@cerrocoso.edu.
 
Oct. 11th from 12:30pm to 1:30pm - Dawn Ward, Professor of Paralegal - "Grading in Canvas: Set
 Up and Speedgrader Functions "
Oct. 18th from 12:30pm to 1:30pm - Gary Enns, Professor of English – “Integrating Turnitin for
 Seamless Paper Submissions and Grading”
Oct. 25th from 12:30pm to 1:30pm - Matt Hightower, Professor of Business & Computer Science –
 “Quizzes: Importing Testbanks, Managing Questions, Setting and Extending Times, etc.”
Nov. 3rd from 12:30pm to 1:30pm – Annette Hodgins, Professor of Health Careers - " Rubrics or not
 to Rubrics....."
Nov. 15th from 12:30pm to 1:30pm – Karen O’Connor, Professor of Business Office Technology/
 Computer Science – “Communicating with Canvas Tools”
Nov.  29th from 12:30pm to 1:30pm – Steve Rogers, Professor of Mathematics – “Integrating an
 External Website Exam with Proctorio”
 
Faculty Mentors – Below are a list of faculty mentors you can contact if you have questions
 relating to Canvas and would like to have a faculty perspective.
 

Faculty Mentors for Canvas
Department/Campus Faculty Email  

Allied Health Careers Michael Metcalf mmetcalf@cerrocoso.edu  

Allied Health Careers Matthew Wanta matthew.wanta@cerrocoso.edu  

Child Development Lisa Fuller lfuller@cerrocoso.edu  

Child Development Vivian Baker vbaker@cerrocoso.edu  

CIS & Business Karen O'Connor koconnor@cerrocoso.edu  

Counseling Karee Hamilton khamilton@cerrocoso.edu  

English and Foreign Languages Cliff Davis cmdavis@cerrocoso.edu  

Library/LRC Julie Cornett jcornett@cerrocoso.edu  

Mathematics Steve Roger strogers@cerrocoso.edu  

Kinesiology and Health Science Kimberlee Kelly kikelly@cerrocoso.edu  

Public Service Jarrod Bowen jarrod.bowen@cerrocoso.edu  

Science Scott Cameron scameron@cerrocoso.edu  

Social Science Sarah King sarah.king1@cerrocoso.edu  

Visual & Performing Arts Lisa Darty ldarty@cerrocoso.edu  

IWV Site Dawn Ward dawn.ward@cerrocoso.edu  

Kern River Valley Site Gary Enns genns@cerrocoso.edu  

Tehachapi Site Dean Bernsten dbernste@cerrocoso.edu  

Bishop Site Matt Hightower mhightow@cerrocoso.edu  
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Mammoth Site Greg Kost gkost@cerrocoso.edu
Cerro Coso Community College Suzanne Ama sama@cerrocoso.edu  

 
 

Prepare Your Computer for Canvas – Click to Test Your Computer Readiness
 https://apps.3cmediasolutions.org/oei/tools/detect.html
 
Watch Cerro Coso Community College’s Student Canvas Tutorial Video -
 https://www.3cmediasolutions.org/privid/45263?
key=139c6dc3aceea0331344f1c377d51c279db30470
 

24/7 Canvas Support Hotline for Cerro Coso Community College Phone #– (844) 589-3854
 
Canvas Orientation for Faculty (Self-Pace, Online, Offered by Instructure) – This is a self-paced
 Canvas Instructor Orientation course designed to familiarize instructors with the basic need-to-know
 tools and features of Canvas in an effort to prepare them for course design and delivery.

https://resources.instructure.com/courses/445
 
Introduction to Teaching with Canvas (Self-Pace, Online, Offered by @One) – This course
 introduces you how to teach using the Canvas learning management system by Instructure. You will
 learn how the system works through a series of curated readings and recall what you have learned
 through formative quizzes. You will also be provided with an opportunity to practice what you have
 learned through a series of hands-on exercises focused on the subject you teach.

http://www.onefortraining.org/node/785
 
Canvas Instructor Guide – The guides provide quick how-to's with step-by-step screenshots.
https://community.canvaslms.com/docs/DOC-4131
 
Canvas Video Guide - The guides provide quick how-to's with step-by-step videos.
https://community.canvaslms.com/docs/DOC-3891
 
 

Canvas One-on-One Training – Make an appointment for a one-on-one training with Rebecca Pang if
 you can’t make it to the open lab.  The training can be in person or online.
 
Canvas Faculty Open Lab – Come work on your Canvas course with Rebecca Pang and Justin Witt,
 Canvas Admins in an open lab environment.  Instructor can come ask questions and get more
 individualized help during the lab hours.   
May 18th from 2-3pm, LRC631 - Done

May 24th from 2-3pm, LRC631 - Done

May 26th from 10-11am, LRC631 - Done

May 31st from 10-11am, LRC631 - Done

June 2nd from 2-3pm, LRC631 - Done

June 7th from 2-3pm, LRC631 - Done

June 9th from 2-3pm, LRC631- Done

June 14th from 2-3pm, LRC631- Done

June 15th from 2-3pm, LRC631- Done

June 16th from 10-11am, LRC631- Done
th
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June 21  from 10-11am, LRC631- Done

June 22nd from 10-11am, LRC631- Done

June 23rd from 10-11am, LRC631- Done

June 28th from 2-3pm, LRC631- Done

June 29th from 2-3pm, LRC631- Done

June 30th from 2-3pm, LRC631- Done

August 15th from 2-3pm, LRC631 - Done

August 16th from 2-3pm, LRC631- Done

August 17th from 2-3pm, LRC631- Done

August 24th from 2-3pm, LRC631- Done

August 25th from 2-3pm, LRC631- Done

August 26th from 10-11am, LRC631- Done

 

@One’s Introduction to Teaching with Canvas (Online, Instructor-led) – @ONE has added new
 sections of the 4-week online Introduction to Teaching with Canvas. As a Canvas-adopting college,
 our faculty have an opportunity get this training for free, so be sure to use the OEIfree4U code
 when registering and your college E-Mail (this will be used to verify your eligibility for use of the
 code):
Introduction to Teaching with Canvas SU165 (7/11/16 - 8/5/16) - Full        
https://thriva.activenetwork.com/Reg4/Form.aspx?IDTD=2307571&RF=2209116&Product=12769511
Introduction to Teaching with Canvas SU166 (7/11/16 - 8/5/16) - Full       
https://thriva.activenetwork.com/Reg4/Form.aspx?IDTD=2307571&RF=2209116&Product=12769512
​Introduction to Teaching with Canvas FA162 (8/15/16 - 9/9/16)
http://www.onefortraining.org/node/837- Full       
Introduction to Teaching with Canvas FA169 (8/15/16 - 9/9/16)        
​ http://www.onefortraining.org/node/857 - Full       
Introduction to Teaching with Canvas FA163 (9/19/16 - 10/14/16)
http://www.onefortraining.org/node/843 - Full
Introduction to Teaching with Canvas FA164 (9/19/16 - 10/14/16)
http://www.onefortraining.org/node/844 - Full
Introduction to Teaching with Canvas FA165 (9/19/16 - 10/14/16)
http://www.onefortraining.org/node/8445 -Full

 

 
 
--
Rebecca Pang
Director, Distance Education
Cerro Coso Community College
3000 College Heights Boulevard, LRC, 724C
Ridgecrest, CA 93555
Tel: 760-384-6115
Fax: 760-384-6186
Rebecca.pang@cerrocoso.edu
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